

Contact

5624584812 (Mobile)
Chrisfranksanchez@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/christopher-
sanchez-ab34956b (LinkedIn)
fabled-studios.com (Personal)

Top Skills

Audio Mixing
Video Editing
Event Production

Christopher Sanchez

Live Stream Producer for Events @ Splitmedialabs LTD
Norwalk, California

Summary

Experienced Video Production Assistant with a demonstrated history of working in the event production industry. Skilled in Film Production, Audio Mixing, Photoshop, Final Cut Pro, Premiere Pro, Lightroom, and Capturing multiple video/audio outputs at once, and grouping audio channels and sending them to different locations.

Experience

Fabled Studios

Owner

March 2016 - Present

Greater Los Angeles Area

- Camera Operations (DSLR/Camcorders)
- Game Capture (Variety of Capture Cards, SLR, HDMI, RCA)
- Live Streaming (Xsplit/OBS)
- Lighting (LED Panels, Soft Boxes, etc)
- Audio Setup (Lavalier, Booms, Shotguns, Condensor, Omnidirectional, and Headsets)
- Audio mixing (Created sub groups/ mixed live audio)
- Audio Routing
- Live Event Control of House monitors/speakers
- Building Desktop Computers
- Repairing Game Consoles
- HDMI Splitters
- Ethernet Splitters/Repeaters/Extenders
- Local Network Setups
- LAN Setups
- Wifi Mesh Systems
- Editing Adobe Premiere/Final Cut/Sony Vegas
- Editing Photoshop/Lightroom/Illustrator
- Basic Audio Production
- and more.

Warner Bros. Entertainment
Studio Facilities
February 2019 - Present
Burbank, California

SplitmediaLabs Limited
Live Stream Production Assistant
June 2015 - Present
N/A

Assisted Event Producer with all operations

- Routing Wires (Audio/Visual)
- Audio Mixing (Live/House speakers)
- Created audio sub groups
- Video Switching Controller (House monitors/live stream)
- Lighting (Set up/controlled)
- Camera operator (Sony/Canon/DSLR/Camcorder)
- Runner (Food/Drinks/Equipment)
- Driver
- Microphone Setup (Lav/Boom/Condenser/Headsets)
- Soundproofing
- Desktop Computer Builder (25+)
- Edited Videos (Premiere Pro/Final Cut)
- Edited Audio (Audition/Audacity)
- Edited Graphics (Photoshop)

FloSports
Technical Director
May 2019 - May 2019 (1 month)
Fresno, California

Switched live feeds for stream, switched graphics, directed camera operators, and worked comms

Interactive Entertainment Group
Freelance Production Assistant
April 2019 - April 2019 (1 month)
Irvine, California

Mainly Grip work set up trusses, used truss cranks to raise truss to add additional ones, set up inflatables, and generators.

Cedar Fair Entertainment Company

Park Attendant- Custodial

August 2016 - December 2018 (2 years 5 months)

Orange County, California Area

Duties Included: Sweeping, changing trashcans, power washing, compacting trash, driving carts, stocking all park restrooms, hosing, cleaning restrooms, mixing chemicals, cleaning mops, detailing restrooms, detailing compactors, bailing cardboard, cleaning bodily fluids, trained employees, and radio trained.

Knott's Berry Farm

Night Custodian

January 2017 - July 2017 (7 months)

United States

The job entails, using leaf blowers, cleaning restrooms, steaming areas, power washing, waxing cars, compacting trash, moving trash bins around the park, cleaning tables, sweeping out water, hosing down the park, cleaning picnic areas, waxing floors, mixing fuel, troubleshooting power washers, cleaning lights, detailing restrooms, power washing restrooms, cleaning cans, waxing cans, clearing tree debris, stocking restrooms, deep cleaning carpets, cleaning office spaces, cleaning bodily fluids, and painting midways.

Home Instead Senior Care Pasadena, CA

File Clerk

June 2016 - August 2016 (3 months)

Pasadena, California

Scanned all physical documents and input information from documents onto the Online Filing System, also occasionally ran for supplies.

Education

Cerritos College

In Progress, Undecided · (2016 - 2018)

Cerritos High School

Diploma, Film/Cinema/Video Studies · (2012 - 2016)